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Alcohol: 
Alcoholics Anonymous       www.alcoholics-anonymous.org 
 
 
 
Alternative Medicine and Herbals 
 
American Botanical Council www.Herbalgram.org 
 
American Holistic Nurses' Association       www.ahna.org 
 
Alternative Medicine Homepage for University of Pittsburgh       
www.pitt.edu 
 
Colorado Center for Healing Touch, Inc       www.healingtouch.net 
 
Dietary Supplement Information       dietary-supplements.info.nih.gov 
 
Dr. Weil www.drweil.com 
 
 
National Center for Complementary and Alternative Medicine at NIH      
www.altmed.od.nih.gov 
 
The National Center for Complementary and Alternative Medicine        
nccam.nih.gov 
 
 
Alzheimers 
Alzheimer Research     www.alz.org 
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Cancer 
American Cancer Institutes       www.nci.nih.gov 
 
American Cancer Society       www.cancer.org 
 
American Institute for Cancer Research       www.aicr.org 
 
 
 
Diabetes 
National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive And Kidney Diseases     
www.niddk.nih.gov 
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Diet and Eating Disorders 
American Diabetes Association       www.diabetes.org 
 
American Dietetic Association       www.eatright.org 
 
American Anorexia / Bulimia Association, Inc.       www.aabainc.org 
 
American Obesity Association     www.obesity.org 
 
Eating Disorders Awareness Prevention       www.edap.org 
 
Dietary Guidelines       www.health.gov/dietaryguidelines 
 
Miss Robens – meal solutions for individuals with food allergies or 
sensitivities  www.missroben@msn.com 
 
National Association of Anorexia Nervosa and Associated Disorders       
www.anad.org 
 
North American Association for the Study of Obesity       www.naaso.org 
 
Overeaters Anonymous       www.overaters.com 
 
Partnership for Healthy Weight Management
 www.consumer.gov/weightloss/setgoals 
 
U.S. Food and Drug Administration, Center for Food Safety 
www.cfsan.fda.gov/~dsm/supplmnt.html 
 
The Partnership for Healthy Weight Management
 www.consumer.gov/weightloss/ 
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Gastrointestinal Disease 
Gluten Free Essentials        www.gfessentials.com 
 
 
 
General Information 
Accent Health     www.accenthealth.com 
 
Better Health      www.betterhealth.com 
 
Center of Excellence for Medical Multimedia (CEMM)       
www.cemm.org/nav.html 
 
Doctor C. Everett Koop       www.drkoop.com 
 
Doctors Page     www.doctorspage.net 
 
Health A to Z      www.healthatoz.com 
 
Health Finder        www.healthfinder.gov 
 
Kids Health        www.kidshealth.org 
 
Mayo Clinic Health       www.mayohealth.org 
 
Medicine Net       www.medicinenet.com/Script/Main/hp.asp 
 
Sympatico-Lycos (Canada’s National Internet Service)        
www.pei.sympatico.ca/Contents/health 
 
 
 
Heart Disease 
American Heart Association       www.americanheart.org 
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National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute Education Programs Information 
Center       www.nhlbi.nih.gov 
 
Hepatitis 
Department of Veterans Affairs www.va.gov/hepatitisc 
 
High Blood Pressure 
Hypertension Network, Inc.       www.bloodpressure.com 
 
National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute Education Programs Information 
Center       www.nhlbi.nih.gov 
 
 
 
Lung Disease 
National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute Education Programs Information 
Center       www.nhlbi.nih.gov 
 
 
Lyme Disease 
American Lyme Disease Foundation Inc.       www.aldf.com 
 
Lyme Alliance, Inc       www.lymealliance.org 
 
Lyme Disease Foundation       www.lyme.org 
 
 
 
Mental Health 
National Mental Health Association       www.nmha.org 
 
 
 
Neurological topics 
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National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke       
www.ninds.nih.gov 
 
 
Pain 
American Academy of Pain Management       
www.aapainmanage.org/index.html 
 
American Academy of Head, Neck and Facial Pain       www.aahnfp.org 
 
American Chronic Pain Association       www.theacpa.org 
 
American Pain Foundation       www.painfoundation.org 
 
Chronic Pain Relief Coalition       
www.fortunecity.com/millennium/hibiscus/152/index2.html 
 
The Healing yourself Site       www.picoftheweb.com/healing/index.html 
 
National Foundation for the Treatment of Pain       www.paincare.org 
 
Pain Central       www.paincentral.com 
 
Pain Management Online      www.painmngt.com 
 
Pain.com       www.pain.com 
 
Victoria Pain Clinic       www.vicpain.com/paingen.html 
 
 
 
Sleep Problems 
American Sleep Disorders Association       www.asda.org 
 
National Center on Sleep Disorders Research      
www.nhlbi.nih.gov/about/ncsdr/index.html 
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The Sleep Medicine Home Page       www.users.cloud9.net/~thorpy 
 
 
 
Sports 
American College of Sports Medicine       www.acsm.org 
 
 
 
Travel Safety 
Center for Disease Control   www.CDC.gov 
 
 

http://www.users.cloud9.net/~thorpy
http://www.acsm.org/
http://www.cdc.gov/

	Patient Oriented Websites  10/18/00
	Developed by James E. VanZandt VAMC
	
	Alternative Medicine and Herbals



	Alternative Medicine Homepage for University of Pittsburgh
	
	National Center for Complementary and Alternative Medicine at NIH      www.altmed.od.nih.gov
	U.S. Food and Drug Administration, Center for Food Safety
	
	Pain





